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申請編號：TPB/A/YL-SK/421 

申請地點：新界元朗八鄉蓮花地丈量約份第 112約地段第 387號(部份) 

電話    ：

聯絡地址：

 

補充資料 

 

1. 申請地點只限私家車、輕型貨車及電單車停泊和進出，其他類型

車輛如 5.5噸中、重型貨車以及所有無牌車輛一律禁止駛入。 

 

2. 申請地點僅用作停車場，構築物僅用作辦公室，不會進行任何汽

車保養、維修等工場活動。 

 

3. 申請地點的擬議出入口闊度約 5米。 

 

4. 申請地點的私家車月租車位設於沒有圍牆的門外，但本人承諾將

會嚴格管理，並設 24小時監察鏡頭，以防他人隨意停泊。 

 
 

申請人 夏佩娟 

2025年 7月 12日 





£Urgent   £Return receipt   £Expand Group   £Restricted   £Prevent Copy   £Confidential 

  1 

From: Tsui Ling Chung < > 
Sent: 2025-11-05 Wednesday  15:54:23 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: 
Subject: A/YL-SK/421 補充文件 
Attachment:  A_YL-SK_421 回應渠務署、地政總處、運輸署意見.pdf; A_YL-

SK_421 回應部門意見.pdf; A_YL-SK_421 排水建議.pdf 
 

現提交相關規劃申請的補充資料文件，另更正排水建議中的擬議渠道 225UC全部改為
300UC，謝謝。如有疑問請致電 。 
 
申請人 夏佩娟 
2025年 11月 5日 
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申請編號：TPB/A/YL-SK/421 

申請地點：新界元朗八鄉蓮花地丈量約份第 112約地段第 387號(部份) 

電話    ：

聯絡地址：

 

回應部門意見 

 

渠務署： 

1. 本人已聘請渠務顧問，但需時完成排水報告。 

 

地政總署： 

2. 本人承諾會為地點內的構築物申請短期豁免書。 

 

3. 是次規劃申請只為臨時用途，不影響原有的鄉村式發展及農業土地用途，亦會在規劃申請

到期、不獲續期或中止後回復原有土地面貌（種草）。 

 

4. 申請地點早前已完成填土，現在希望填土合法化，不會進行額外填土工程。 

 

運輸署： 

5. 申請地點只允許指定車輛停泊（私家車、電單車及輕型貨車），其他類型之車輛一律禁止

駛入，因此不會對交通造成負面影響。 

 

 

申請人 夏佩娟 

2025年 8月 19日 



申請編號：TPB/A/YL-SK/421 

申請地點：新界元朗八鄉蓮花地丈量約份第 112約地段第 387號(部份) 

電話    ：

聯絡地址：

 

回應部門意見 

(a) 車輛能在申請場地及鄰近路段順暢行駛，請參考以下圖片： 

               

1)                                          2) 

    



3)                                        4) 

      

5)                                        6) 

     

7)                                         8) 



                                                
9) 

 

 

拍照位置 

 

  



(b) 車輛流量： 

07:00至09:00 估計約10輛車駛出申請地點，8車輛停泊。                   

09:00至11:00 約3輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。 

11:00至12:00 約3輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。 

12:00至13:00 約3輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。 

13:00至14:00 約4輛車駛出，4輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。 

14:00至15:00 約3輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。 

15:00至16:00 約3輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。 

16:00至17:00 約3輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。 

17:00至18:00 約4輛車駛出，4輛進入申請地點，8車輛停泊。  

18:00至19:00 約6輛車進入申請地點，14車輛停泊。 

19:00至19:30 約4輛車駛出，4輛進入申請地點，14車輛停泊。 

20:00至21:00 約3輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，14車輛停泊。 

21:00至22:00 約2輛車駛出，2輛進入申請地點，14車輛停泊。 

22:00至23:00 約2輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，15車輛停泊。 

23:00至00:00 約2輛車駛出，3輛進入申請地點，16車輛停泊。 

00:00至07:00 約2輛車進入申請地點，18車輛停泊。                    

車位數目是固定 18架，而實際車輛出入次數會更少。 



致 城規會及相關部門 

 

申請地點：新界元朗八鄉蓮花地丈量約份第112約地段第387號(部份) 

規劃編號：A/YL-SK/421 

 

提議渠務報告 (Proposed) 

 

1. 提議雨水渠道（簡介） 

2. a. 申請人提議的渠管道建造是由申請人自費的。 

b. 申請人提議的渠管道日後維修保養是申請人的責任。 

c. 申請人提議的渠管道，也明白地權是政府/私人的。 

d. 申請人承諾會得到政府部門同意/私人地段同意才會建設渠道工程。 

e. 申請人聘任了 PERRY LEE BUILDING CONSULTANCY COMPANY 

 公司作此次渠務顧問。 

 

申請人聯絡方式 渠務顧問聯絡方式 

電話： 電話：

Email： Email：

地址： 地址：  

 

 

 

 

2025年 9月 18日 



421 

提議渠務報告(Proposed) 

簡介 

 

 b1     EX Drainage Location 

 b2     Site Location, Catchmant, Proposed Drainage 

 b3     MH Schedule 

 b4     雨水計算 

 b6~b8     Proposed UC, Proposed MH 

 c1~c2     現場相片和拍照位置 

 d1     Section Plan      
     

  



Location & EX Drainage (雨水) Plan

b1

EX 600UC 

Outlet





TYPE / DRAWING MH no GL CL

A  I.L

X I.L TO MH / Existing % Fall

C2405/1 CP1 21.90 21.90

A1 21.63-225UC X1 21.62-225UC

CP3  1 : 150

C2405/1 CP2 21.90 21.90

A1 21.63-225UC X1 21.62-225UC

CP4  1 : 150

C2405/1 CP3 21.70 21.70

A1 21.33-225UC X1 21.32-225UC

CP4  1 : 150

C2406/1 CP4 21.60 21.60

A1 21.25-225UC

A2 21.25-225UC

X1 21.24-225UC

CP5  1 : 150

C2405/1 CP5 21.44 21.44

A1 21.21-225UC X1 21.20-400UC

EX 400UC  1 : 100

ic2412e CP1-CP2 21.90 21.90  - -  1 : 150

ic2412e CP1-CP3 21.90-21.70 21.90-21.70  - -  1 : 150

ic2412e CP2-CP4 21.90-21.60 21.90-21.60  - -  1 : 150

ic2412e CP4-CP5 21.60-21.44 21.60-21.44  - -  1 : 150

b3

A/YL-SK/421 MH schedule

SOE2
Text Box
尾井



421

Proposed 225UC

0.14465 Soil 0.14465

L = 152 L = 152 m

H

  
= 0.3 H

  
= 0.3 m

A = 1076 A = 1076 m

2

to = 13.92 min

100 Year Rainwater Intensity

intensity 165 m/hr

0.165 / 3600
 * 1.16

intensity  = 5.31667E-05 m/s

Q

p

 = C x i x A

C = 0.2

 i = 5.32E-05 m/s

A = 1076 m

2

Qp  = 0.011441 m³/s

421

421421

421

Q(m discharge of open channel) 0.04355 m³/sQ(m discharge of open channel) 0.04355 m³/s

H = 0.006

1 m

Area  =

0.35 *0.35

0.050625 0.225 m 0.225
m

P  =

 0.35*2+0.35

0.675

Rh  = 0.075

n  = 0.016 Concrete 0.225 m

S0 = H/L 0.006 1 0.006

421

Q(m

3
/s) = 0.04355 m³/s

421

Q(m³/s) = 0.04355 m³/s

100 Year Rainwater Intensity

Soil Q(m³/s) = 0.011441 m³/s

421

% = 0.04355

% = 0.011441

Q(m3/s) = 26.3 %  OK

Drainage Impact assessment report of 225 mm channel is Acceptable

b4



Q(m discharge of open channel) 0.221241 m³/s

H = 0.006

L = 1 m

Area  =  0.35 * 0.4 0.14 0.35 m 0.35
m

P  =  0.35*2+0.4 1.1

Rh  = 0.127273

n  = 0.016 Concrete 0.4 m

S0 = H/L 0.01 1 0.01

EX 400mmUC

Q(m

3
/s) = 0.221241 m³/s

EX 400mmUC

EX 400mmUC

EX 400mmUCEX 400mmUC

EX 400mmUC

EX 400mmUC

Q(m³/s) = 0.221241 m³/s

100 Year Rainwater Intensity 

Soil Q(m³/s) = 0.011441 m³/s

421  to (EX 400mmUC)

% = 0.221241

% = 0.011441

Q(m3/s) = 5.2 %  OK

Drainage Impact assessment report of 400mm U-channel is Acceptable

b4



EX 600UCC

EX 600UCCEX 600UCC

EX 600UCC

Q(m discharge of open channel) 0.769076 m³/s

H = 0.01

L = 1 m

Area  =

0.6 * 0.6

0.36 0.6 m 0.6
m

P  =

0.6*2+0.6

1.8

Rh  = 0.200

n  = 0.016 Concrete 0.6 m

S0 = H/L 0.01 1 0.01

EX 600UCC

Q(m

3
/s) = 0.769076 m³/s

EX 600UCCEX 600UCC

Q(m³/s) = 0.769076 m³/s

100 Year Rainwater Intensity 

Q(m³/s) = 0.011441 m³/s

421 to (Existing 600mm  UCC)

% = 0.769076

% = 0.011441

Q(m3/s) = 1.5 %  OK

Drainage Impact assessment report of 600 mm channel is Acceptable

b4
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A/YL-SK/421A

Previous s.16 Application covering the Application Site

Approved Application

Application No. Use(s)/Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

A/YL-SK/368
Temporary Place of Recreation, Sports or
Culture with Ancillary Office for a Period
of 3 Years and Filling of Land

20.9.2024
(Revoked on 20.3.2025)

Appendix II of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/421A



A/YL-SK/421A

Similar Applications within the “Village Type Development” Zone in the Vicinity of the
Site in the Past Five Years

Approved Applications

No. Application No. Use(s)/Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

1. A/YL-SK/342
Proposed Temporary Private Vehicle
Park (Private Cars Only) for a Period of
3 Years and Filling of Land

5.5.2023
(Revoked on 5.11.2024)

2. A/YL-SK/411

Proposed Temporary Shop and
Services and Public Vehicle Park
(excluding Container Vehicle) and
Associated Filling of Land for a Period
of 5 Years

11.4.2025



A/YL-SK/421A

Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Traffic

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department
(HyD):

� no in-principle objection on the application from highways maintenance perspective;
and

� advisory comments are at Appendix IV.

2. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

� no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;

� the proposed use would not generate traffic of heavy vehicles and would not involve
dusty operation. There are residential structures in the vicinity of the Site;

� there was no environmental complaint concerning the application site (the Site)
received in the past three years; and

� advisory comments are in Appendix IV.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:

� no objection in-principle to the application from public drainage point of view;

� the submitted drainage proposal is considered acceptable; and

� should the application be approved, approval conditions requiring the implementation
of the accepted drainage proposal and maintenance of the implemented drainage
facilities for the development should be included in the planning permission.

4. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:

� no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being
provided to the satisfaction of his department; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix IV.

Appendix III of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/421A
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A/YL-SK/421A

5. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:

� no adverse comment on the application from landscape planning perspective;

� based on the aerial photo, the Site is located in an area of rural inland plains landscape
character comprising farmlands, vacant lands, village houses, temporary structures
and scattered tree groups. The proposed use is not incompatible with the surrounding
landscape setting; and

� based the site photos, the Site has been hard-paved and erected with a temporary
structure. With reference to the record from previous application (No. A/YL-SK/368),
some existing pot plants are observed along the site boundary. Significant adverse
landscape impact on landscape resources arising from the proposed use is not
anticipated.

6. District Office’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:

� no particular comment on the application and no comment has been received from the
locals upon close of consultation.

7. Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to/no adverse comment/no
comment on the application and their advisory comments, if any, are in Appendix IV:

� Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department;
� Chief Engineer/Railway Development 1-1, HyD;
� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;
� Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department;
� Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services; and
� Commissioner of Police.



A/YL-SK/421A

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) the permission is given to the use and/or structures under application.  It does not
condone any other use(s) and/or structure(s) which currently occur on the application site
(the Site) but not covered by the application.  Immediate action should be taken to
discontinue such use(s) and/or remove such structure(s) not covered by the permission;

(b) failure to reinstate the “Agriculture” portion of the Site as required under the relevant
approval condition upon expiry of the planning permission might constitute an
unauthorized development under the Town Planning Ordinance and be subject to
enforcement and prosecution actions;

(c) to resolve any land issues relating to the proposed use with the concerned owner(s) and/or
occupant(s) of the application site;

(d) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(LandsD) that:

(i) there is/are unauthorised structure(s) and/ or uses on the private lot(s) within the
Site which is/are already subject to lease enforcement actions according to case
priority.  The lot owner(s) should rectify/apply for regularisation on the lease
breaches as demanded by LandsD; and

(ii) the lot owner(s) shall apply to his office for a Short Term Waiver (STW) to permit
the structure(s) erected within the said private lot(s).  The application(s) for STW
will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no
guarantee that they will be approved.  The STW, if approved, will be subject to
such terms and conditions including the payment of waiver fee and administrative
fee as considered appropriate by LandsD.  Besides, given the proposed use is
temporary in nature, only erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered;

(e) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that:

(i) the Site is connected to the public road network via a section of a local access road
which is not managed by the Transport Department.  The land status of the local
access road should be checked with LandsD.  Moreover, the management and
maintenance responsibilities of the local access road should be clarified with the
relevant lands and maintenance authorities accordingly;

(ii) sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site; and

(iii) no vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse onto/from public road at any time
during the planning approval period;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD) that:

(i) HyD shall not be responsible for the maintenance of proposed access connecting
the Site and Kam Sheung Road, including the local track; and

Appendix IV of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/421A
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A/YL-SK/421A

(ii) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running
from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that:

(i) the applicant shall follow the revised ‘Code of Practice on Handling the
Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites’;

(ii) the applicant shall follow the relevant guidelines and requirements in relevant
Professional Persons Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Notes
(ProPECCPNs), in particular the ProPECCPN 1/23 ‘Drainage Plans subject to
comment by the Environmental Protection Department’.  including completion
of percolation test and certification by Authorized Person;

(iii) the applicant shall provide adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper
collection, treatment and disposal of waste/wastewater generated from the
proposed use; and

(iv) the applicant shall meet the statutory requirements under relevant environmental
legislation;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that:

(i) the applicant shall submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed fire
service installations (FSIs) to his department for approval.  The layout plans
should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy.
The location of the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked on the
layout plans; and

(ii) if the proposed structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance
(BO) (Cap. 123), detailed fire services requirements will be formulated upon
receipt of formal submission of general building plans; and

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (BD) that:

(i) it is noted that one structure and associated filling of land are proposed in the
application.  Before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as
temporary buildings, demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the
Site, prior approval and consent of the Building Authority should be obtained,
otherwise they are unauthorized building works (UBW) under the BO.  An
Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the BO;

(ii) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(iii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at building plan submission stage;



- 3 -

A/YL-SK/421A

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW
as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site
under the BO;

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or
other uses are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part
VII of the B(P)R; and

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission
stage.
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